
From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 4:03 PM EST 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Agenda 

Andrew VanHorn
Work 240.333.3815

Cell   202.257.1014

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Ginivan <mginivan@jbgsmith.com>

Date: January 16, 2019 at 3:22:32 PM EST

To: Anthony Fusarelli <Afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: "Walsh, Nan E." <nwalsh@thelandlawyers.com>, Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Subject: Meeting Agenda 

Anthony,

 

For the Mets specific meeting tomorrow (after the larger Steering Committee meeting) we think we have a pretty short

agenda.

 

Met Park Entitlement & Occupancy Schedule (30 min)

1.     Application & Approvals Required and Entitlement Schedule (Nan)

2.     Amazon Growth Plans & Near Term Space Needs (John S)

 

Per our discussion yesterday, it sounds like there are still some critical policy & process issues that you guys are working

on internally, and Nan & I don’t think it makes sense to discuss those with Amazon until we collectively have more clarity

on that plan.

 

Let me know if you have any thoughts or want to discuss prior to our meeting.

 

Thanks & see you tomorrow,

 

Matt

 

 

 

Matt Ginivan  |  SVP, Development  

JBG Smith

240.333.3685 direct | 240.333.3600 main | 703.627.2909 mobile 

mginivan@jbgsmith.com 

JBGSMITH.COM 
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